

Greetings all.

We will be meeting on Sunday **May 11th** For the Spring Steering Committee meeting at 9:30-12:30

We will follow with a general meeting at 1:00. Please invite other coaches and parents with contributing ideas and or curiosities to attend the general meeting.

Spring meeting

15350 SW Sequoia Parkway

Portland, OR, 97224

Agenda Items

Results of election for Steering Committee Director

Director Takes over meeting

Choose Division Secretary

Choose Division Treasurer

Director's Report

Commissioner's Report

Registrars report

Treasurer's Report

Metro League report for State Championship Race

Items to consider:

State Planning Guide our operating Procedures

Consideration of State sponsorship monies

Review of combined individual calculations and possible improvement

Discussion of switch 30/15 or seed switch for state race.

Discussion of USSA loaded teams, encouraging recruitment of more by rewarding individual seeding over team seeding

Review of composite teams, current rules, possible changes, potential abuse

Metros request for reimbursement of unforeseen items

Discussion of Bib rule and request of voting at the state coaches meeting.

Possible Regional Championship Race

Sportsmanship program

Additional Items?

I realize not all can make it. Please let me know if you have other agenda items to consider.

Gary King
Alpine Director OISRA